
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 9/18/2012 9:11:25 AM

Goldthrite, Cody (cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov)
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Allen, 
Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

To:
Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: Sept 19 - Ride-along with PG&E

Good morning to you too, Cody.

As for tomorrow’s Ride-along, the meeting location will be at the PG&E facility, 2180 
Harrison Street, SF 94110, at 8:30 a.m.

Please note that participants are required to wear close-toe shoes, ankle height.

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

T: Redacted

From: Goldthrite, Cody [mailto:cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday. September 18, 2012 8:41 AM 
j0; Redacted
Subject: RE: Sept 19 PG&E field visit

RedacGood morning ted

I know you sent the meeting place, but could you please send those details again?
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Cody Goldthrite

California Public Utilities Commission

Office of President Peevey

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2722

(415) 703-5091 (fax)

Email: cde@epuc.ea.gov

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:04 PM
To: Goldthrite, Cody
Subject: RE: Sept 19 PG&E field visit

Hi Cody,

FYI - box lunch sandwiches were ordered today:

$10 - box sandwich only (sandwich, chips, cookie);

$11- box sandwich + drink

Check payments made payable to PG&E are highly recommended; and are to be handed to
Meredith Allen or Laura Doll (if Meredith is not around) on the day of the field visit for 
process.

Let me know if you have any question. Thank you.

Redacted
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Regulatory Relations

y Redacted

From: Goldthrite, Cody fmailto:codv.qoldthrite@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 3:36 PM 
To:l Redacted _ |
Subject: RE: Sept 19 PG&E sight visit

RedacteHellos

Carol and Damon will have the CHICKEN SALAD.

Audrey and Scott will have the CALIFORNIA VEGGIE.

Carol will have BOTTLED WATER and Damon will have a COKE.

No beverages for Audrey and Scott.

Cody Goldthrite

California Public Utilities Commission

Office of President Peevey

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2722

(415) 703-5091 (fax)

Email: ede@epue.ea.gov

SB GT&S 0325286
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From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 1:38 PM
To: Goldthrite, Cody
Subject: Sept 19 PG&E sight visit

Hi Cody,

Regarding the above subject, lunch box (sandwich, cookie, chips) will be ordered through 
Boudin Bakery. Here are sandwiches and drinks to select from. Could you please provide me 
Carol, Scott, Damon and Audrey’s orders. Please include any dietary restrictions if any.

Sandwiches:

CHICKEN SALAD - contains nuts, lettuce, celery, scallion, slivered almonds, grapes, 
dijon mustard, mayo, sliced sourdough

TUNA SALAD - lettuce, tomatoes, sliced sourdough

TURKEY & HAVARTI CHEESE - lettuce, mayo, tomatoes, baguette

TURKEY CRANBERRY - cranberry sauce, red onion, lettuce, mayo, sliced sourdough

CALIFORNIA VEGGIE - vegetarian, havarti & pepper jack cheese, avocado, red 
peppers, cucumbers, lettuce, red onion, tomatoes, sun-dried tomato spread, balsamic 
vinaigrette, multigrain bread

Soda:

Coke

Diet Coke

Sprite

Bottled Water

SB GT&S 0325287



As for the address of the PG&E facility, that’s 2180 Harrison Street, SF 94110. At this time 
the meeting time is scheduled from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

RedactedT

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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